JOBN W. SUTHERS - STATE OF COLORADO STATE SERVICES BUILDING

Attorney General DEPARTMENT OF LAW 1525 Sherman Street - 7th Floor
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL Denver, Colorado 80203

CyYNTHIA H. COFFMAN Phone (303) 866-4500

Chief Deputy Attorney

General

DANIEL D. DOMENICO
Solicitor General

December 4, 2012

Clarence E. Young
P.O. Box 441756
Aurora, CO 80044

Dear Mr. Young:

We have received your letter regarding the situation with the Castle Rock Police
Department. Regrettably, our office has no jurisdiction on which to intervene.

We understand this situation is disconcerting to you. However, Colorado is a “local control”
state by both citizen preference and state law. Therefore, we have no jurisdiction over a
municipality or county and its departments, efforts to address local government issues
must be handled at the local level.

We recommend continuing to work with the appropriate local agencies to resolve this
matter. You may also contact a private attorney through the local bar association or one of
the legal services in your community, who may provide free legal advice regarding your
particular situation.

We regret we cannot be of further assistance to you.

? Sincerely,

FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Maw W

Mae Watt
Administrative Assistant





